Larson, R.

25-0054
From: INFOCNTR (PHMSA)
To: Dodd, Alice (PHMSA)
Cc: Hazmat Interps; Baker, Yul (PHMSA)
Subject: FW: **Internal** Request for formal letter of interpretation
Date: Friday, April 25, 2025 15:40:01
Hi Alice,

Please see the below interpretation request.

Let me know if you need anything.

-Breanna

From: Cecilia Cortese <cecilia.cortese@basf.com>

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 2:40 PM

To: INFOCNTR (PHMSA) <INFOCNTR.INFOCNTR@dot.gov>
Subject: **Internal** Request for formal letter of interpretation

This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do

not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

| am submitting this letter to request a formal interpretation of Packaging instruction; § 173.243 - Bulk
packaging for certain high hazard liquids and dual hazard materials which pose a moderate
hazard.

Specifically regarding 49 CFR 173.243(a) where it claims, “Except as otherwise provided in this section,
DOT Specification 111 tank cars and DOT Specification 111 tank cars built to the CPC-1232 industry
standard are no longer authorized to transport Class 3 (flammable liquids) in Packing Group 1”.

Does this statement apply to materials with a subsidiary class 3, in a PGI? Or is it exclusive to Primary
hazard class 37?

For example:

Proper Shipping Name (PSN)

Amine, liquid, corrosive, flammable, n.o.s. or Polyamines, liquid, corrosive, flammable, n.o.s.

Hazard Class

8

UN/NA Number

UN2734

Packing Group

I

Label Codes

8,3

Additionally, will the same approach be adopted for the May 2029 phaseout including Flammable liquids
in Packaging Grous Il and 11?7

Best Regards, Mit freundlichen Grul3, Saludos y gracias.
Cecilia Cortese
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Todas las informaciones contenidas en este e-mail, confidenciales o no, tienen finalidad especifica y su propiedad es protegida por ley.
Si usted no es el destinatario pretendido de este mensaje, solicitamos que informe inmediatamente a su remitente y luego borre este e-
mail. Cualquier divulgacion, copia, distribucién, almacenamiento y/o alguna otra accién tomada con base en esas informaciones estan
estrictamente prohibidas. Agradecemos su cooperacion.

All information contained in this e-mail, confidential or not, has specific purposes and its property is protected by law. If you are not this
message's intended recipient, we ask you to promptly inform the sender, deleting this message immediately. Any disclosure, copying,
distribution, storage and/or any other action taken in connection to such information is strictly prohibited. Thank you for your cooperation.
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